

Elsdon Parish Council

Thursday, 9 July, 2020
7.00pm

Due to the outbreak of Covid19 social distancing restrictions will mean there will be no physical meeting this month. The meeting will be held via video link and should you wish to attend please contact the Parish Clerk on elsdonpc@hotmail.co.uk

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. Declarations of interest**
- 3. Minutes of the previous Ordinary meeting**
- 4. Duncan Hutt, Northumberland Wildlife Trust – Update on Benshaw Moor**
- 5. Matters arising**
 - a) Ray Wind update – update on general progress including:
 - Village Green Protection funding enquiry
 - b) Brown Tourist signs and replacing other road signage – update and decision
 - c) Revitalising Redesdale – update from latest Steering Group
 - d) Repair of roadside fence alongside burn – update and agreed action
 - e) Cabinet and frame for church – discussion and decision
 - f) Soppit arena lighting – update from Clerk
 - g) Soppit lane road flooding – update and decision
 - h) Replacement of notice board near Pinfold – discussion and decision
 - i) Annual bonfire and firework display – discussion and decision
 - j) Bird in Bush reopening – update and discussion
- 6. Finance**
 - a) There are no finance matters to consider this month
- 7. Planning**
 - a) 20/02028/BT: Proposal to remove phone box 01830520676: Elsdon, NE19 1AA – discussion and decision
- 8. New business**
 - a) Smoutel Ford – update from Clerk
 - b) Cycle race 6 September – discussion and decision
 - c) Consultation of Northumberland Local Plan 13 July to 7 September – update and discussion
- 9. Any other business**
- 10. Date time and place of next meeting:**

13 August, 2020 at 7.00pm either at Elsdon Village Hall, Elsdon or by video link

**Visit Elsdon Parish Council's website at
www.parish-council.com/Elsdonparishcouncil/**